Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 1 July 2023 7:17 PM

To: Go Chee Han

Cc: assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SNE211R & SNG7706Z(0l) ( ALONG NG

TENG FONG HOSPITAL ) Accident date: 29-6-2023

Categories: HMK

Internal

Dear Sirs,

We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct survey.

Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.

Thank you.

Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C

79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897 www.allianz.sg

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or
disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail
and any copies of it. Thank you.



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 7:39 pm
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SNE211R & SNG7706Z ( ALONG NG TENG FONG HOSPITAL ) Accident
date: 29-6-2023

Dear Officer In-Charge,

This email is with regards to the above accident which has been reported by our customer. We have since been
instructed by him/her (motor vehicle number SNE211R ), to submit a claim on his/her behalf as we are the authorised
repair workshop for his/her car.

We note that you are the insurer (3rd party) of the (motor vehicle number SNG7706Z ) involved. As such we are
proposing for a Direct Settlement with regards to the repair costs and other consequential losses.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter and look forward to your agreement on this direct settlement.

| can be reached at cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg

Your Sincerely,

GO CHEE HAN



Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 9181 7717 | DID: 6771 4336 | Fax: 6872 1272

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are

those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related
corporations.



